



Request for Proposal ("RFP") for providing Skill Training under PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects

Date: Jan 22, 2021

Issued by:

National Skill Development Corporation,

301, West Wing, Aero city,

New Delhi - 110037

Website: www.nsdcindia.org

Email id: specialprojectpmkvy@nsdcindia.org

Phone: 011-47451600 Fax No: 011-46560417

CIN: U85300DL2008NPL181612

	Contents	×
	1. Abbreviations	3
	2. Disclaimer	
	3. Background	5
	4. Key features	
	5. Invited Proposals	
	5.3. Submission of proposals	8
	5.4. Late Proposals	8
	5.5. Proposal Preparation Cost	9
	6 Sub-Contracting/Franchise/Sub-Letting	9
	7. Evaluation Process	9
	8. Evaluation Parameters	10
	9. Proposal Ownership	10
	10. Right to Termination/Cancellation/Revision/Amendment	11
	11. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practice	
	12. Terms of Reference	11
	13. Terms & Conditions	12
	13.1. Interpretation	12
	13.2. Language	12
	13.3. Change in Laws and Regulations	12
	13.4. Compliance with Laws Error! Bookn	nark not defined.
	14. Disputes and Arbitration	13
	14.1. Arbitration	13
	14.2. Jurisdiction	13
	15. Representations and Warranties	133
	16. Right to Change	14
	17. Document Formats – Annexures	15
· is		
7		2

1. Abbreviations

RFP	Request for Proposal
FY	Financial Year
IST	Indian Standard Time
MIS	Management Information System
MSDE	Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship
NSDC	National Skill Development Corporation
NSQF	National Skill Qualification Framework
PMKVY	Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana
Scheme	Special Project
SPIA	Special Project Implementing Agency
SIP	Skill India Portal
(A&A)	Accreditation & Affiliation
SOP	Standard Operating Procedures
TP	Training Provider
TOR	Terms of Reference
UT	Union Territory
TC	Training Center

2. Disclaimer

All information contained in this document, subsequently provided/clarified are in good interest and faith. This is not an agreement¹ and is not an offer or invitation to enter into an agreement of any kind with any party. NSDC reserves the right to cancel this document, and/or invite afresh proposals with or without amendments to this document without liability or any obligation for such document, and without assigning any reason. NSDC reserves the right to take final decision regarding award of contract.

Submission of proposal under RFP mode does not guarantee allocation of target under PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects Scheme. Thus, this RFP does not encourage creation of any new training infrastructure specifically for imparting training under PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects Scheme.

Under no circumstances will NSDC be held responsible or liable in any way for any claims, damages, losses, expenses, costs or liabilities whatsoever (including, without limitation, any direct or indirect damages for loss of profits, business interruption or loss of information) resulting or arising directly or indirectly by application or non – application to this RFP.

Applicants are advised to go through the Guidelines for PMKVY 3.0 (20-21) and refer to chapter 2 and 4 before applying (https://www.msde.gov.in/sites/default/files/2021-01/PMKVY%20Guideline%20report (06-01-2021)_V5.pdf

¹ Agreement (if mentioned without any prefix) in this document refers to the MoU/contract/indemnity bond/project sanction email/project sanction acknowledgment to be signed by the applicant for the training of candidates allocated under PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects Scheme post proposal evaluation and subsequent selection of the applicant.

3. Background

"PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects Scheme" is a scheme to be implemented from Jan - Mar 2021 for skill development. The objective of Special Projects is to undertake project based skilling interventions, primarily to meet the skilling needs of marginalized & vulnerable groups and those of difficult/remote geographies, hard to reach areas which may not meet all the parameters as laid down in the Guidelines of STT of PMKVY 3.0. In line with Scheme guidelines, proposals are being invited under Special Projects across two themes viz.

3.1. Inclusion,

- 3.1.1. *Marginalized or vulnerable groups* (to mean hereafter such as)

 Scheduled Castes and Tribes, Transgender, Persons with Disabilities, Women,
 Economically backward people, any other category which identifies as
 marginalized/vulnerable and is recognized by Government of India and State
 Governments and
- 3.1.2. *Difficult/remote geographies, hard to reach areas* (such as LWE, aspirational districts, J&K, Ladakh, North East states, Island territories) which may not meet all the parameters as laid down in the Guidelines of Short Term Training (STT) of PMKVY 3.0 due to special circumstances.

3.2. Innovation

- 3.2.1. Projects with innovative skill training strategies
- 3.3. By its very intent, the projects falling under the Special Projects of PMKVY 3.0 are required to be dynamic in approach and need to go beyond the routine short-term skilling to enhance the all-round competency and adeptness to the marginalized sections of the country. For the kind of projects permissible under Special Projects kindly refer to Chapter 4, clause 2 less section 2.2 of Guidelines of PMKVY 3.0 (20-21) (https://www.msde.gov.in/sites/default/files/2021-01/PMKVY%20Guideline%20report (06-01-2021) V5.pdf)

4. Key features

The scheme will be implemented in accordance with Guidelines of PMKVY 3.0 (20-21) (https://www.msde.gov.in/sites/default/files/2021-01/PMKVY%20Guideline%20report (06-01-2021) V5.pdf)

4.1. Process for Special Projects

The major steps involved in the selection of Training Providers (TP)/Special Project Implementing Agency (SPIA) in the project mode as per this RFP are summarized below:

4.1.1. The onboarding of centers on SIP (Accreditation & Affiliation) portal, earlier referred as SMART process, is not a necessary criterion before applying in this RFP but necessary before commencement of training.

- 4.1.2. Each applicant organization will have to register on an online RFP portal accessible at www.nsdcindia.org/www.pmkvyofficial.org
- 4.1.3. After the date of receiving applications is over, all applications will be evaluated as per the evaluation parameters (defined later in this document).
- 4.1.4. Post approval by MSDE, the successful applicant organizations will be intimated.
- 4.1.5. Post the allocation of targets, the applicant organizations can start training in proposed centers only after successful accreditation and affiliation of each training center under SIP(A&A) in accordance with the center accreditation or affiliation guidelines. Only 4 and 5 star center will be approved for training (3 star in exceptional circumstances of location and other consideration).
- 4.1.6. The performance of the applicant organizations allocated targets would be monitored for quality aspect of training, placement, and other factors as per PMKVY 3.0 STT and Special Projects guidelines.
- 4.1.7. PMKVY 3.0 STT and Special Projects Guidelines (chapter 2 and 4 of Guidelines of PMKVY 3.0 20-21)to be referred for more clarification in case of any ambiguity.
- 4.1.8. Submission of proposal under RFP mode does not guarantee allocation of target under PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects Scheme. This RFP does not encourage creation of any new training infrastructure specifically for imparting training under the scheme. Any applicant organization that is not qualifying the eligibility criteria will be disqualified at any stage during evaluation or due diligence. NSDC shall in no case be responsible or liable for the conduct or outcome of the proposal process.

5. Invited Proposals

National Skill Development Corporation (NSDC) invites proposals from the organizations which meet the eligibility for implementation of "PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects" scheme to train candidates as per the guidelines in courses aligned to National Skills Qualifications Framework (NSQF) for the year 2020- 21.

- 5.1. Further, only those organizations which meet the conditions should respond to the RFP:
 - 5.1.1. **Specialist Organizations:** Such organizations could be NGOs, research labs, educational or financial institutions and best-in-class academic institutions (on recommendation of SSCs), other expert organizations, who are experienced and specialize in working with and skilling of marginalized communities or specialize in working in proposed difficult geographies.
 - 5.1.2. Government organizations/departments: With the domain support of Government schemes and institutional settings, Ministries, Government departments or organizations or private training institutions on behalf of government departments, can propose for training program.
 - 5.1.3. Organizations already providing/proposing innovative models of skilling linked to entrepreneurship and those providing international placements.

- 5.1.4. Entities or Training Providers, who have skilling as their primary business and/or, which are already skilling in Short Term Training (STT) of PMKVY 3.0 can implement programs on behalf of and under ownership of various ministries and government departments.
- 5.1.5. Also refer to chapter 4 clause 2. less section 2.2 of Guidelines of PMKVY 3.0 (20-21).

5.2. The following will be given preference:

- 5.2.1. Mandatory pre-requisites/ eligibility criteria for Applicant organization(s) applying for targets under different themes are:
 - 5.2.1.1. Having minimum experience of 3 years
 - 5.2.1.2. Should have been at least three years in incorporation at the time of proposal submission.
 - 5.2.1.3. At least one year of experience in the proposed sector(s).
 - 5.2.1.4. Average annual turnover from last three years to not to be less than 25% of total project cost.
 - 5.2.1.5. Should have had a positive net worth consecutively from last two financial years.
 - 5.2.1.6. 70% Placement/Performance for trainings conducted under PMKVY 2.0 (annexure 1)
 - 5.2.1.7. Should possess a letter of recommendation from concerned department with details of targets and job role(s) proposed, in case applying on behalf of a government institution (annexure 2).
 - 5.2.1.8. Registration with NITI Aayog NGO Darpan portal (applicable for NGOs)
 - 5.2.1.9. The Applicant should not have been blacklisted by any Government Agency/Public Sector Undertaking/autonomous bodies in last 3 years
- 5.2.2. Some conditions may be diluted for government institutions depending upon the preferred theme.
- 5.2.3 The applicant is required to submit the Board Resolution to appoint authorized Signatory for PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects Scheme RFP Proposal (annexure 3)
- Applicant to provide details of waivers/flexibilities required to execute the project (annexure 4) refer to chapter 4, clause 4 of Guidelines of PMKVY 3.0 (20-21).

- 5.2.5. Black-listed or debarred organizations by any Central/State Ministry/Department will not be eligible. A self-declaration is required to be submitted by the applicant (annexure 5)
- 5.2.6. Applicant to provide details of Trainer(s) and Training Capacity (annexure 6 and 7).

5.3. Submission of proposals

The proposal should be submitted online by visiting proposal management system at nsdcindia.org that would be accessible to applicant training providers as per the dates provided below:

S. No.	Key Activities	Dates
1	Release of notification for request of proposals	Jan 22, 2021
2	Opening of RFP portal for applications	Jan 31, 2021(on or after)
3	Closing of RFP portal	Feb 15, 2021 (on or after)/ 15 days from the portal becoming live

In case the eligibility conditions of the applicant organization do not suffice the condition set by this RFP, the applicant organization will not be allowed to submit proposals and in case applicant submits the proposals, the same will be summarily rejected.

5.4. Late Proposals

The portal accepting applications will be closed at 11:59 PM on the last date of receipt of proposal. All applicant organizations will be allowed to submit individual proposals independently during the proposal receipt window before the deadline. Any application that has been created/saved as a draft but not submitted by an applicant on the portal will be considered as null and void. It is the duty of the applicants to verify whether the proposal has been submitted or not. No proposal will be received or considered by NSDC after the deadline for submission of proposals prescribed in this document in any form.

5.5. Proposal Preparation Cost

The Applicant shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its proposal, and NSDC shall in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the proposal process.

5.6. Proposal Processing Fee

- 5.6.1. A non-refundable one-time TP registration fee of INR 15,000 (Fifteen Thousand Rupees only) will be charged per TP/Organization.
- 5.6.2. INR 2,500 (Two Thousand Five Hundred only) will be charged as proposal fee.
- 5.6.3. Fees may be submitted through any one of the multiple modes of online payment available on the project application portal. Service/payment gateway charges are exclusive of this fee.
- 5.6.4. In case applicant found to be ineligible as per eligibility criteria defined in the RFP, the amount paid shall not be refunded.
- 5.6.5. Proposal processing fee is waived off where Government Undertakings/Entities are direct applicant and propose to be implementing agency.

6. Sub-Contracting/Franchise/Sub-Letting

Sub-contracting, sub-letting, franchisee arrangement of any kind for the conduct of training under PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects is not allowed for any Organization.

7. Evaluation Process

Evaluation of all the proposals will be done after the deadline for submission has passed. The Evaluation will be done in two stages:

7.1. Stage 1 - Test of Responsiveness

The applicant organization will undergo a *Test of Responsiveness* under which the applicants' compliance will be checked against the eligibility criteria through the submission of the mandatory documents. In case of any gap (in terms of compliance with submission of mandatory documents or any other document as requested by NSDC during evaluation of the proposal and their completeness) in the documents submitted, the proposal will be rejected.

7.2. Stage 2- Desk Evaluation

Only the proposals of the Organizations that pass stage 1 of the evaluation process will be evaluated further. NSDC or its designated evaluation agency will evaluate each Organization's proposal

based on their responsiveness to this RFP. The RFP document shall be evaluated as per Evaluation Parameters as follows:

8. Evaluation Parameters

8.1. **Organization Strength (roughly 50% of total score)** - shall capture and score applicants on various weighted parameters to evaluate the strength of organization as an entity. This sub-section shall broadly consider the following parameters.

(A) Inclusion	(B) Innovation
Experience in skill development and community engagement	Experience in skill
Years of establishment	development
No. of people trained since establishment (coverage of vulnerable)	Average annual turnover
communities/ geographies and support provided in past)	 Infrastructure availability
Awards and recognition received	(offices, own TCs in proposed
Infrastructure availability in proposed locations (offices, own	locations)
TCs)	Additionally, NIRF ranking for
Monitoring issues under PMKVY (only for Training Providers	academic institutions,
who were allocated targets under PMKVY 2.0)	minimum average turnover and
Star rating on SMART (for Training Providers allocated targets)	minimum employee strength
under PMKVY 2.0)	for corporates
Placement performance in PMKVY (only for Training Providers	
who were allocated targets under PMKVY 2.0)	
Size of PMU team proposed (Only for Government organization)	

8.2. **Proposal Strength (roughly 50% of total score) -** shall capture and score applicants on various weighted parameters to evaluate the strength of organization as an entity. This sub-section shall broadly consider the following parameters.

Inclusion	Innovation
Merit of the proposal	Merit of the proposal
• Type of Inclusion – vulnerable group/	Proposal quality and kind of innovation
geography covered	categories proposed (applicable only for
• Under-served sector, job roles proposed	projects under Innovation category)
Placement / Self-employment guarantee	Type of benefits proposed for all stakeholders
Benefits other than placement	Training and placement proposed in higher
Co	NSQF job roles (applicable for academic
	institutes)
X	Kind of placement model proposed
	Placement/ self-employment guarantee

9. Proposal Ownership

All proposals submitted to NSDC shall become the property of NSDC, which shall not be liable to be returned to the proposer. NSDC shall, however, maintain confidentiality of the information contained within the proposals. NSDC shall be entitled to share the proposals and the information contained therein with the agencies and individuals involved in the process of evaluation and also its advisors, consultants, lawyers etc. and as may otherwise be required to be disclosed under law.

10. Right to Termination/Cancellation/Revision/Amendment

Notwithstanding anything contained in this document, NSDC, reserves the right to cancel/terminate the proposal process herein without assigning any reason whatsoever, at any time prior to signing of the agreement/term sheet/indemnity bond and NSDC shall have no liability for above-mentioned actions.

Further, NSDC reserves its right to revise or amend this document any time for any reason by issuance of addendum.

11. Corrupt or Fraudulent Practice

In the event of applicant engaging in any corrupt or fraudulent practices during the proposal process, as per the judgment of NSDC, the proposal shall be rejected. Any decision of NSDC in this regard shall be final and binding on the Applicant.

For the purpose of this clause: "Corrupt Practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of NSDC in the selection process. It also includes bringing undue influence through any quarter or interfering directly or indirectly in the selection process to affect its outcome.

"Fraudulent Practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence selection process to the detriment of NSDC.

12. Terms of Reference

All Organizations allocated targets should be familiar with PMKVY 3.0 Guidelines², (*inclusive of Monitoring and Branding Guidelines Accreditation & Affiliation Guidelines*) as amended from time to time. SPIA. center inspection is as per etc. In addition, eligibility conditions mentioned in this document shall be binding on all applicants. In case of any inconsistency, the interpretation taken by NSDC shall be final.

² Link to PMKVY 3.0 Guidelines (https://www.msde.gov.in/sites/default/files/2021-01/PMKVY%20Guideline%20report (06-01-2021) V5.pdf)

13. Terms & Conditions

13.1. Interpretation

In case of any ambiguity in the interpretation of any of the clauses in this document, the interpretation of the clauses by Authorized Representative/Sub-evaluation committee of NSDC shall be final and binding on all the parties.

13.2. Language

The proposal and all correspondence and documents related to the proposal exchanged by the Applicant and NSDC must be in English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Applicant may be in any language other than English provided they are accompanied by a notary certified translation of the relevant passages in English language. Supporting material, which is not translated in English, may not be considered for evaluation. For the purpose of evaluation and interpretation of the proposal, the English language translation shall prevail. Change in Laws and Regulations

If after the date of proposal submission, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or by-law having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated or changed which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities, that subsequently affects the costs and expenses of the Applicant and/or the Time for Completion, the terms and conditions shall be reasonably adjusted.

13.3. Compliance with Laws

- 13.3.1. The Applicant shall undertake to observe, adhere to, comply with and notify NSDC about all laws in force or as are made applicable in future, pertaining to or applicable to the Applicant, their business, their employees or their obligations towards employees and all purposes of this document and shall indemnify, keep indemnified. hold harmless. defend and protect and its directors/employees/officers/staff/ personnel/representatives/agents from any failure or omission on its part to do so and against all claims or demands of liability and all consequences that may occur or arise for any default or failure on its part to conform or comply with the above and all other statutory obligations arising there from.
- 13.3.2. The Applicant shall promptly and timely obtain all such consents, permissions, approvals, licenses, etc. as may be necessary or required for any of the purposes of

this PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects or for the conduct of their own business under any applicable Law, Government Regulation/Guidelines and shall keep the same valid and in force during the term of the PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects, and in the event of any failure or omission to do so, shall indemnify, keep indemnified, hold harmless, defend, protect and fully compensate NSDC and its directors/employees/officers/ staff/ personnel/ representatives/agents from and against all claims or demands of liability and all consequences that may occur or arise for any default or failure on its part to conform or comply with the above and all other statutory obligations arising there from.

- 13.3.3. The Applicant agrees that the Applicant shall not be entitled to assign / sub lease any or all of its rights and or obligations under this document and subsequent agreement to any entity including Applicant's affiliate without the prior written consent of NSDC.
- 13.3.4. The Applicant shall follow the guidelines issued by Ministry of Health and Family Welfare ("MoHFW"), the Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship ("MSDE"), and applicable central, state and local authorities, during the tenure of the Scheme on preventive measures to contain spread of COVID-19 in training centres.

14. Disputes and Arbitration

14.1. Arbitration

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this RFP document, the interpretation hereof, or its breach shall, if not resolved by mutual discussions between the parties, be settled by binding arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996. Arbitration shall be conducted in New Delhi in English language.

14.2. Jurisdiction

Subject to clause 14.1 above, all disputes and controversies relating to this RFP document shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts at New Delhi. The parties agree to submit themselves to the jurisdiction of such court. This document shall be governed by the laws of India.

15. Representations and Warranties

The Applicant further warrants that they are under no obligation or restriction, nor shall they assume any such obligation or restriction, that would in any way interfere or conflict with, or that would present a conflict of interest concerning, any obligations under this scheme.

- 15.2. The Applicant represents that it is duly incorporated, validly exists under applicable Law.
- 15.3. The Applicant represents that it has the right and authority to enter into this collaboration and perform its obligations hereunder. The execution, delivery and performance of terms and conditions hereunder by such Party and the performance of its obligations herein are duly authorized and approved by all necessary action and no other action on the part of such Party is necessary to authorize the execution, delivery and performance under agreements.
- 15.4. The Applicant represents that the submission of responses to this document, execution, delivery and performance under an Agreement entered in case the Applicant is selected:
 - 15.4.1. Shall not violate or contravene any provision of its documents of incorporation.
 - 15.4.2. Shall not violate or contravene any law, statute, rule, regulation, licensing requirement, order, injunction or decree of any court, governmental instrumentality or other regulatory, governmental or public body, entity or authority by which it is bound or by which any of its properties or assets are bound;
 - 15.4.3. To the best of its knowledge, after reasonable investigation, no representation or warranty by the Applicant, and no document furnished or to be furnished to NSDC, or in connection herewith or with the transactions contemplated hereby, contains or shall contain any untrue or misleading statement or omits or shall omit any fact necessary to make the statements contained herein or therein, in light of the circumstances under which it is made. There have been no events or transactions, or facts or information which has come to, or upon reasonable diligence, should have come to the Applicant and which have not been disclosed, having a direct impact on the transactions contemplated hereunder.

16. Right to Change

isitst

NSDC reserves its right to change the above stated terms & conditions at any point of time without any prior notice.

Document Formats – Annexures

Annexure -1 Past Placement record of the organization for last three years

		Number/percenta	ge of Youths			Name of
S. No	Year	Youth Trained	Sector Placed in	%age of placement	% of retention after 12 months of joining	Companies/ Industries where placed.

Name of the Authorized Signatory of the Applicant	•
Signature and Stamp of the Authorized Signatory of the Applicant	•
Date: DD/MM/YYYY	•

<u>Note:</u> In case of any wrong / incorrect declaration submitted by the Applicant, as requested by NSDC in the course of evaluation of the proposal, the proposal will be rejected at any stage of evaluation or targets would be revoked (if already allocated) during implementation.

Annexure 2-LoR

		L	etter of Recommendat	ion				
The fol	llowing Training	Provio	der (TP)				having T	P
id		. is r	ecommended as an A	Agency	to imp	lement	project approve	d
for			Mi	nistry/I	Departme	ent lec	d program unde	r
Pradha	n Mantri Kausha	l Vikas	Yojana (PMKVY) 3.0 S	Special	Projects	funded	by Ministry of Skil	11
Develo	pment & Entr	eprene	urship (MSDE) and	being	impleme	ented	by National Skil	11
Develo	pment Corporati	on (NS	DC).					
Ministr	ry/Department		of	• • • • • • • •			Governmen	ıt
of		recon	nmends targets as pe	r table	below	under	PMKVY 3.0 fo	r
implen	nentation of Spec	ial Pro	jects sanctioned for the	Ministr	y/Depart	ment.		
Sr.	Training	TP	Training Center	TC	Job	QP	Recommended	٦
No.	Partner	Id	(TC)/Govt. Premises	Id	Role	Id	Target	
	Name							
Training implems required TP nar Perform recorded In case undertal NSDC to provide to achief MSDE furnish	ag partner being pentation of training and to be filled: me	g reco	concerned Ministry/Deparameters as laid down	e Mini //Depar ied) of equired pelow of fooder under under the content of the c	istry/Depretment, the continuate of TP lander Plandstry/Depretment of TP landstry/Depretment of TP lander PM lander lande	artmen en the f s under in P: MKVY n TP n Departr Ministr KVY 3.	t was engaged in following details are PMKVY 2.0 and MKVY 2.0 was 2.0 was 70%). eeds to provide at ment with a copy to y/Department needs to despite TP failing thing Partner fails to the following the provide as the provide are the provide at the	n re d us n o ls g
	of Authorized S	_	•	:	4 / A TO	(ID)	•••••	
Design	auon (not belov	une ra	ank of Jt. Secretary/Pr					
C:~~ - 4	uno and C4	· ·	uthonized Classetters				•••••	
_	ure and Stamp (DD/MM/YYYY	л А	uthorized Signatory				•••••	
			C!				•••••	
Contac	ct detail of Auth	orized	Signatory (mobile and	ı e-ıd): .		• • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	

Annexure -3 Board Resolution Format

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS/MEMBERS/TRUSTEES AT ITS MEETING HELD ON THE [●] DAY OF [●], 2021 AT (Address)

"RESOLVED:

THAT the Company/Society/Trust does approach National Skill Development Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the "NSDC") for PMKVY 3.0 Special Projects Target Allocation (FY2020-21) in response to the Request for Proposal dated (hereinafter referred to as the "RFP") issued by NSDC.

THAT the detailed Proposal in the prescribed format be duly filled and submitted to NSDC along with all necessary documents.

THAT the following directors/trustees/members/authorized signatories be and are hereby severally authorized to execute the documents, papers, guarantee, declaration, confirmation, affidavit, undertaking, indemnity, contracts and such other instruments/documents as security or otherwise, as may be required by NSDC.

S. No	Name	Designation

THAT copies of the aforesaid resolutions certified to be true be furnished to NSDC"

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE

For,

(Signature)	(Signature)
Name:	Name:
Designation:	Designation:
Date:	Date
Place:	Place:
DIN/PAN:	DIN/ PAN

Annexure 4- Waiver/Flexibility Required for Project Execution

Details of Waiver/ Flexibility:	
a)	
b)	
c)	
Explanation for seeking waivers/flexibilities:	
a)	
b)	
c)	
Name of the Authorized Signatory of the Applicant	:
Signature and Stamp of the Authorized Signatory of the Applicant	•
Date: DD/MM/YYYY	•
Contact details of Authorized Signatory (mobile and email)	•

<u>Note:</u> In case of any wrong / incorrect declaration submitted by the Applicant, as requested by NSDC in the course of evaluation of the proposal, the proposal will be rejected at any stage of evaluation or targets would be revoked (if already allocated) during implementation.

Annexure 5 - Self-Declaration by Applicant pertaining to Blacklisting

(On the letterhead of the Applicant Entity)

Applicable					Departments/Organiza			
	for			on	recommendation	letter	of	Government
<u>Departments</u>	s/Organ	<u>iizatior</u>	<u>is</u>					
То		_						
National Ski		-	-					
301, 3rd Floo		_		K I				
Aero City, N	iew Dei	III — I I	0037					
hereby decla record and is	re that job of the control of the co	present clared in f time,	ly our Comp ineligible for by any State	any/fi corrup / Cent	oject under Special Prorm ot and fraudulent pract ral ministry or any oth RPAN.	ha	s an ur ner ind	nblemished lefinitely or for
debarred and any State/Co If this declar	l not de entral m ation is ay be t	clared in inistry found aken, n	ineligible for or other gove to be incorre ny/our secur	reason ernme ect and	y/ firmns other than corrupt a nt department. / or misleading then wy be forfeited in full, a	nd frauc	ulent p	ce to any other

Note: In case of any wrong / incorrect declaration submitted by the Applicant, as requested by NSDC in the course of evaluation of the proposal, the proposal will be rejected at any stage of evaluation or targets would be revoked (if already allocated) during implementation.

Annexure 6- Trainer Profile- Declaration by the Applicant

(On the letterhead of the Applicant Entity)

To National Skill Development Corporation, 301, 3rd Floor, West Wing, World Mark 1 Aero City, New Delhi – 110037

In response to the Request for Proposal for projects under Special Projects in PMKVY 3.0, I/ We hereby confirm the following profile of the trainers teaching domain/orientation in the sectors proposed:

Trainer	Educational Qualification	Expert in the Sector	Years of Experience
Name			in Skilling

If this declaration is found to be incorrect and / or misleading then without prejudice to any other action that may be taken, my/ our security may be forfeited in full, and the tender, if any, to the extent accepted, may be cancelled.

Name of the Authorized Signatory of the Applicant	•
Signature and Stamp of the Authorized Signatory of the Applicant	•
Date: DD/MM/YYYY	:
Contact details of Authorized Signatory (mobile and email)	•

<u>Note:</u> In case of any wrong / incorrect declaration submitted by the Applicant, as requested by NSDC in the course of evaluation of the proposal, the proposal will be rejected at any stage of evaluation or targets would be revoked (if already allocated) during implementation.

Annexure 7: Training Capacity basis available Infrastructure*

Training Center Particulars	Training Center
Training Center Type (Owned/Rented)	
Training Center Accreditation status	
(Accredited/Non Accredited)	
TCID if already on SMART	
Training Center Address	
State	
Number of Classrooms	
Number of Labs	
District	
No. of Job roles to be implemented at the center	
QP Code	
Training Hrs	
No. of qualified Trainers	
Size of Classroom (sq ft)	
Size of Lab (sq ft)	
No. of Batches in a day	
Sitting Capacity	
** 1 · C 1 · 1 · 1 1 · 1 · 1 · .	

Name of the Authorized Signatory of the Applicant	•
Signature and Stamp of the Authorized Signatory of the Applicant	:
Date: DD/MM/YYYY	:
Contact details of Authorized Signatory (mobile and email)	:

 $\underline{\text{Note:}}$ In case of any wrong / incorrect declaration submitted by the Applicant, as requested by NSDC in the course of evaluation of the proposal, the proposal will be rejected at any stage of evaluation or targets would be revoked (if already allocated) during implementation.

^{*}In case applying for multiple job roles use additional sheet